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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Janet McCoy - Director

Library
REPORT BY: Janet McCoy, Library Director, 253-4208
SUBJECT: Library Holiday Open/Closed Schedule
RECOMMENDATION

Library Director requests adoption of the Library's "2006 Holiday Schedule."

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Library is requesting approval of the open/closed schedule for holidays and related days in 2006 .

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The proposed Holiday Schedule for 2006 is attached.

Normally, the libraries are open until late afternoon on Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve. However, because
these days fall on Sundays in 2006 and the Napa Library doesn't open until 2:00 p.m. on Sundays, we propose
being closed on those days in 2006.
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Pursuant to the Library Funding Agreement Between the City of Napa and the County of Napa, the City of Napa was
notified of the proposed Holiday Schedule for 2006 via e-mail dated October 14, 2005.

The Library Commission approved the proposed schedule on September 12, 2005.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . Library Holiday Schedule 2006

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Andrew Carey



